
CONTRACT: C22-3245-PUR 
Sunbelt Rentals, Inc. 
Equipment Rental Services 

DeRita Mason EXPIRES: 03/16/2024 

From: Thomas, Joseph <Joseph.Thomas@dms.fl.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 6:26 AM 
To: Palelis, Ashley; DeRita Mason 
Subject: RE: Sunbelt Contract Renewal-41431-DMS No. 72141700-21-NASPO-ACS 

This contract was let to expire last year with no intent to renew or extend. I have copied the service update that went out 
on the website. 

Service Update: 

The Division of State Purchasing informs customers that the alternate contract source for Equipment Rental Services 
(72141700-21-NASPO-ACS) will expire on March 16, 2023. Any purchase orders issued under the expiring alternate 
contract source on or before March 16, 2023, may be used up to twelve months after the contract expiration date. As of 
March 17, 2023, the services provided under the expiring alternate contract source will no longer be provided. Please 
note that many of the products that were available from this contract are also available on the Industrial Equipment and 
Tool Rental alternate contract source (518-410-19-ACS). The Division recommends that customers utilize this alternate 
contract source for any needs. If you have any questions or require assistance, please contact the contract manager 
listed on the contract webpage. 

Thank you, 

Joseph Thomas I Senior Contract Manager Ill 
Division of State Purchasing 
(850) 488-8367 (Office) 
Florida Department of Management Services 
We Serve Those Who Serve Florida 

00 
How Are We Doing? Click Here to Take the DMS Customer Satisfaction Survey 

The information contained in this e-mail and accompanying attachments may constitute agency cybersecurity information, collective bargaining 
strategy, attorney work product, or other confidential information that would be legally privileged and exempt from disclosure as a public record. 
The information is intended only for the addressee(s) indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient of this information, any disclosure, 
copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify 
the sender immediately by return e-mail or by calling {850} 544-8111 (Office). Additionally, please note that Florida has a very broad public records 
law. Unless expressly exempt, this or any other written communication with the agency may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Palelis, Ashley <Ashley.Palelis@dms.fl.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 3:30 PM 
To: De Rita Mason <dmason@myokaloosa.com>; Thomas, Joseph <Joseph.Thomas@dms.fl.gov> 
Subject: RE: Sunbelt Contract Renewal-41431-DMS No. 72141700-21-NASPO-ACS 

Good afternoon, 

I believe Joe Thomas will be able to assist you. I have included him on this email. 

Best, 

Ashley Palelis I Governance and Training Manager 
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